From: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:36 PM EDT

To: Liza Hodskins <lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

Hi Liza,
Are we confirmed for us to meet with Board Member Gutshall on the 21517

Thanks,
Brian

From: Moore, Brian

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:23 PM

To: 'Liza Hodskins' <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

Thanks Liza. Just the folks on this email (3 total).

From: Liza Hodskins [mailto:Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:21 PM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

Thanks. If you could let me know how many total will be there I'll know what room to get for you.

On Mar 11, 2019, at 10:47 PM, Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com> wrote:

Hi Liza!
Thanks for the quick turnaround. Can we plan on meeting at 4:30 on March 215t?

Thanks again!
Brian

From: Liza Hodskins [mailto:Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

Good morning. Erik is free 9-10 or 4:30-5:30 on the 21st. Would either of those work?
Liza

Liza Gookin Hodskins

Aide to Erik Gutshall

Member, Arlington County Board
2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 300
Arlington, VA 22201
703-228-3882
LHodskins@arlingtonva.us

Please think of the environment before printing this e-mail.
All correspondence, including email, sent to and from Arlington County Government is subject to the public record laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia
and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

From: Erik Gutshall

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>; Liza Hodskins <Lhodskins@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

Thank you for the opportunity. I'd like to take advantage so I will ask my aide, Liza, to find a time that works.

Thanks!



Erik Gutshall
Member, Arlington County Board

All email related to Arlington County business is subject to public disclosure.

From: Moore, Brian [mailto:brsmoore@amazon.com
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019, 9:59 AM

To: eqgutshall@arlingtonva.us <egutshall@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>, Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>

Subject: Meeting on Sustainability on 3/21

Board Member Gutshall,

Jake Oster (copied), who heads up energy and sustainability policy for Amazon, is going to be in the area on Thursday,

March 215 | know this is an area you have a strong interest in and so wanted to see if you were available to meet on
that day. If so, please let me know a time that would work for your schedule. If that date does not work, we can try to set
up a call if you prefer.

Thanks,

Brian Moore | Manager, US Public Policy | Amazon
brsmoore@amazon.com | O: 202.442.2944 | M: 202.378.3001



